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File #:  Version: 119-587

Status:Type: Informational Report Filed

In control: City Council

On agenda: Final action:12/9/2019 12/9/2019

Title: Planning Administrator Decision - A partition to create two parcels - Approved.

Partition Case No. PAR19-13 Dura Built Construction, LLC (Zachary Zeek) - 1195 Park Ave NE

Ward(s):  6
Councilor(s):  Hoy
Neighborhood(s):  NESCA

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

received and filedCity Council12/9/2019 1

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Norman Wright, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Planning Administrator Decision - A partition to create two parcels - Approved.

Partition Case No. PAR19-13 Dura Built Construction, LLC (Zachary Zeek) - 1195 Park Ave NE

Ward(s):  6
Councilor(s):  Hoy
Neighborhood(s):  NESCA

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.

Pamela Cole
Planner II
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File #: 19-587, Version: 1

Attachments:
1.  Land Use Decision PAR19-13

11/27/2019
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